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Ny Elghtower
P, Qe Bax 105;7
Arteslis, Xow Xexieo

Re: Las Cruces 023437
Dear 8%ir:

Decalpt 1s ackmowledzed of youwr ™Mictice of Ine
tentin to Test Fater Shut-off” datad Augmt 10, 1502, eovering
Orier Ko, L on the subjest laad in the Y8 see, 31, T, 16 8,,
Re 1 %,

The attached notice is approved on the conditiom
that results of the proposed work will be sutmittad by preper
written report to this ofice withir 15 days after completiem,

Yours very truly,

JOME A. BARYETT,
District Engineer,
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